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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 5, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-074, Cisco SmartNet Maintenance 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.  
 
 
1.  Several items have not been found or are invalid could you please clarify: 
       
 
 
• WS-C2924C-XLV-EN 

o WS-C2924C-XL-EN ----(Cisco table shows EOL) 
•         WS-C3750G-24 

o WS-C3750G-24TS-S 
•         CISCO 15454 Elect l/F 

o (Description)-ONS 15454 Electrical Interface Assembly Board 
•         CISCO 15454 OC192 

o (Description)-ONS 15454 SONET/SDH Multiservice Provisioning Platforms 
•         CISCOBR14110 

o (Description)- Cisco Aironet 1400 Series Wireless Bridge 
o AIR-BR1410A-A-K9 

•         CISCOBR1310 
•         (Description)-Cisco Aironet 1310 Series Wireless Bridge 
o AIR-BR1310G-A-K9 

 1



 2

•         CISCOBR1510 
o (Description)-Cisco Aironet 1510 Light Weight Outdoor Mesh AP 
o AIR-LAP1510AG-K-9 

•         WS-C1900-12 
o WS-C1912C-A---(Cisco tabe shows EOL) 

•         WS-C1900-24 
o WS-C1924C-A---(Cisco table shows EOL 

•         CISCO1605 
o CISCO1605-R---(Cisco table shows EOL) 

•         CISCO4402-50 
o AIR-WLC4402-50-K9 

 
 
2.  Following items have are invalid but similar part have been found could 
you please clarify: 
 
All part numbers shown as “possible” have been verified to be accurate part numbers, except for 

one 
 

• WS-3508G-XL-EN possible p/n: WS-C3508G-XL-EN 
•  (YES) 

• VPN-C3015 possible p/n: XVPN3015-NR  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 Fibre Channel possible p/n: 15454FC-MR-4  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 NEBS3 possible p/n: 15454-SA-HD  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 FAN Tray Assy possible p/n: 15454-FTA2  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 Alarm Interface possible p/n: 15454-AIC-l  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 Timing Comm possible p/n: 15454-TCC+  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 1152STS possible p/n: 15454-XC-10G  
• (YES) 

• CISCO 15454 Ethernet, 12Ckt. Possible p/n: 15454-ML 100T-12  
• (NO)---Correct part number---15454-ML1000-2 

• CISCO 7206VXR/400/GE possible p/n: CISCO7206VXR  
• (YES) 

 
 
3.  Are all items going to be under a new contract? 
 
•       The County would like to keep all Cisco hardware under the same contract 

number.  
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4.  Attached is a notification from Cisco certain items will not be covered for a year 
since the item is already EOL, please note also the last date of support. 
 
     a. Will there be a problem if the item is not covered for a year, price will be       
adjusted for covered time? 
 
 
• Please specify which items are no longer covered by Cisco Smartnet 

Maintenance. 
o Total cost will only be based on eligible hardware and software. 

• Items that are not covered for an entire year, can be adjusted accordingly. 
o Ex: The County would like to have Cisco Smartnet Maintenance for all 

items that are eligible. Please adjust pricing based on coverage for the 
duration of the contract. 

 
 
 


